FHS reunion #3 11/03/2022 Minutes

1.0 Welcome.

Mr. Martir welcomed the guests and attendees to this meeting. At the same time, he introduced Mrs. Maria de la Luz Villarreal as president of the board of directors of the ELAC committee.

At 9:10 Mrs. Villarreal officially opens the meeting and gives the first motion to start following Roberto's rules.

Mrs. Angelina Aranda gives the second motion, being all in favor and no one against, motion approved.

2.0- Call for List.

Then Mrs. Brenda Esquerra Secretary of the committee thanks for the assistance and invites parents and guests to sign on the list of the entrance. And inform that at the end we will have a raffle of gifts as an incentive to their participation.

ELAC Board of Directors:

Maria de la Luz Villarreal, President Angelina Aranda, Vice President Brenda Esquerra, Secretary Maricela Nunez: MPsof

Parents and guests in attendance:

Alma Paez, Rosie Ochoa, David Cruz Duran, Sergio Ortiz, Ana M. De La Luz, Albino C, Evelyn Euceda, Laura Martinez, Glenda Servello, and our Area 3 Board Representative Alicia Rico.

3.0 Changes to the Agenda.

There was 1 change in the agenda.

1.

2. Sergeant in Arms is not present, Vice President Angelina Aranda will replace her.

Mrs. Aranda asked for a motion to execute this change and thus continue with the meeting. The motion is given by Mrs. Ana de La Luz. With everyone in favor and no one against, we continue.

4.0 Reading and approval of the minutes

The Secretariat continued with the reading of the minutes of the previous meeting held on September 29. To do this, it gives 5 minutes for reading, and asks to review an error and make the proper correction.

We found 4 bugs to correct.

1.3 (ask for the floor)

3.0 (notofico)

1.0 (Lopez)

1.0 (Nunez)

Once the four corrections were made, 2 motions were requested to accept them and continue with the meeting, the first was given by Mrs. Brenda Esquerra and the second by Mrs. Laura Martinez.

5.0 Previous Business.

There was no previous business.

6.0 New Business.

6.1 Migrant Education.

At 9:32 Ms. Aranda gives the respective time to the Migrant Program Services Team. Ms. Alma Paez gave information about services offered in the community:

- Migrant Education School Readiness Program (MESRP) for (Pre-school 3-5 years)
- Services for K-8.
- They provide children and their families with many educational activities, social services, and supplemental instruction.
- Health and social services.
- Help and Involvement Services for Parents
- Identify, recruit and offer services to the migrant community.
- Services for out-of-school youth.

Making clear that its mission is to provide supplemental services that promote educational opportunities that lead to the training and success in the lives of migrant students and their families.

6.2 Uniform Complaints Procedures.

The Vice-President of FHS, Mr. Martir read the document of *Constituent Request for Consideration of Complaint*.

SUSD encourages constituents who have concerns regarding policies, procedures, or the action or omission of district employees to discuss their concerns with the employee most directly involved in the matter. If the problem is not resolved at that level, the constituent is asked to discuss the concerns with the Constituent's Director of Services.

The governing board wishes to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal access and opportunity in academic support programs, services, and activities and other educational support programs to the district. The Board prohibits, in any school or district school activity, unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation of any student based on the student's actual race, color, ancestry, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex.

Complaints shall be filed no later than six months after the date on which the alleged discrimination, harassment or intimidation occurred.

6.3 Acknowledgements: Second Quarter English Appendices Students

Mr. Martir emphasized that they will ask teachers to identify the names of some students who have had a significant increase in their grades, to make a celebration for progress in their classes.

6.4 New Community Assistant: Eileen Zamora.

Miss S. Eileen Zamora as a community assistant,

"I have had a lot of learning, I want to learn from each parent and student to get an idea of how to assist them"

7.0 Reports.

7.1 Director.

Ms. Anna Loti, Director of FHS, reported on a dance held at the school, which was organized by students for the purpose of profit.

and thus help a student suffering from Cancer, his name is Justin. The Director appreciated the unanimity among colleagues for the existing need.

7.2 ELAC

7.3 DELAC

8.0 Announcements.

- 8.1 Next ELAC meeting: Thursday, December 8 6:00 p.m.
- 8.2 Tutorias Room C11 and Wifi Cafe.
- 8.3 Visit our www.franklinhs.com website
- 8.4 CABE 22-25 Marzo 2023, Long Beach CA.
- 8.5 Coffee Hour once a month.
- 8.6 Professional Development for Teachers.
- 8.7 Veterans Day: Friday, Nov. 11.
- 8.8 Fall Break 21-25 Nov 2022.
- 8.9 Flu Shots: October 26 and 27 at FHS.

9.0 Closure

Maria de La Luz Villarreal, President closed the meeting at 10:55am. All in favor motion approval